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Docket No. 50-244
~

MEMORANDUM FOR: Ronald Hernan, IPEEE Lead Project Manager
Project Directorate I-4

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

THRV: Victor Nerses, Acting Project Director
Project Directorate I-3

Division of Reacto Projects - I/II

FROM: Allen R. Johnson, Project Manager iProject Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II -

SUBJECT: INDIVIDUAL PLANT EXAMINATIONS FOR EXTERNAL EVENTS (IPEEE) -
~

R. E. GINNA NUCLE.1't POWER PLANT (TAC N0. M83624)<

_

REFERENCE: Letter to Rochester Gas and Electric (Mecredy) frot NRC
(Johnson), dated June 30, 1992, " Review of Response to -

G0neric Letter No. 88-20, Supplement No. 4 - Individurl Plant
Examinatio,1s for External Events'

.

The above referenced letter requests Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation ,

(RG&E) to update their IPEEE plans to make them consistent with approaches -

provided in NUREG-1407, as being acceptable for the examination requested by A

G.L. 88-20, Supplement 4, and forward theia to the NRC within 120 days of the .

-

date of the letter.
_

'
The licensee's response period was in error and should have coincided with the
120 day response period requested by NRC after issuance of the final Safety
Evaluation Report on Seismic Qualification Utility Poup Generic
Implementation Procedure (Revision 2), issued on May 22, 1992.

_

Pursuant to a telecon with RG&E (Wrobel) and NRC (Johnson) on the above date,
RG&E has agreed to providing responses to the above referenceJ letter by
September 18, 1992.

Original signed b,

Allen R. Johnson, yProject Manager
Project Directorate I-3
Division of React r Projects - I/II a
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